Present:

Attending:

25.10.01

25.10.02

25.10.03

25.10.04

25.10.05

25.10.06

25.10.07

25.10.08

ELMSWELL PARISH COUNCIL
Minutes of an Ordinary Meeting of full Council held on
Monday 20t October 2025 beginning 7.30pm

at The Blackbourne, EiImswell IP30 9UH

Clir Barker, Brown, Burch, Edmonds, Mansel, Pallett (Chairman), Schofield, Shaw,

3 members of the public
Parish Clerk Peter Dow

Noted:

1.1 An apology for absence was noted from Clir Hancock as he was on holiday

1.2 An apology for absence was accepted from Clir Roots due to a medical issue

1.3 An apology for absence was accepted from Clir Hawes due to a medical issue

1.4 The Meeting took note of an apology for absence from County Council Ward Member
Andy Mellen

1.5 The Meeting took note of an apology for absence from District Council Ward Member
Jen Overett who was unwell.

Resolved:
That the Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on the 15" September 2025, as
tabled, be agreed as a true record.

Noted:

That there were no Members’ Declarations of Local Non-Pecuniary Interests and/or
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests in subsequent agenda items, no deletions or alterations to the
Council’'s Register of Interests and no Dispensations to be noted.

Noted:

4.1 A written report from District Council Ward Members Clirs Jen Overett & Sarah
Mansel

4.2 A written report from County Council Ward Member Andy Mellen

Noted:

The following correspondence unrelated to an Agenda item or to an item in the Clerk’s Report
5.1 Re motor vehicles on the highway causing obstruction referred by Police to MSDC and
back to the Police. No action likely.

Noted:
The Clerk’s report as per Appendix A.
6.1 It was suggested that the extra bureaucracy now attending the Turners’ Field project

could eventually prevent the adoption of some of the land for recreational play.

6.2 It was suggested that the digitisation of the relationship between Woolpit Health
Centre and the patients it serves would leave some individuals excluded from a
proper consultation process.

Noted:

That when any Complaints Committee business for information, to be noted or for inclusion on
a future agenda was invited none was forthcoming and that the date of the next Complaints
Committee meeting was not known.

Noted:
The Planning results as notified by Mid Suffolk District Council;
8.1 DC/25/03469
Discharge of Conditions...
Land at Royston Farm, Kiln Lane APPROVED EPC no comment



25.10.09

25.10.10

25.10.11

25.10.12

25.10.13

25.10.14

25.10.15

25.10.16

8.2 DC/25/03473

Discharge of Conditions...

Land at Royston Farm, Kiln Lane APPROVED  EPC no comment
8.3 DC/25/03202

Erection of rear extension...

The Chalet, Church Road GRANTED EPC no comment
8.4 DC/25/03097

Extension — involving conversion of garage..

64 Bennett Avenue GRANTED EPC objected

Noted:

The following Planning applications as notified by Mid Suffolk District Council;

9.1 DC/25/03177
Discharge of Conditions Application DC/24/05355 — Condition 19 (Written Liaison
Scheme)
Plot 4, Lawn Farm Business Park, Woolpit
Councillors agreed to support this application

9.2 DC/25/03761
Application for a Lawful Development Certificate for an Existing Use or Operation or
Activity including those in breach of a Planning Condition. Town and Country
Planning Act 1990 (as amended) - Change from a MOT Centre (Sui Generis) and
continued use as Light Industrial/Storage (B8) - Used for storage of tools and furniture
for 10 years (Feb 2015) some mechanical work carried out by my husband on his
vehicles in building parking in surrounding area outside.
The New Unit, Grove Lane Industrial Estate, Grove Lane
Councillors agreed to support this application

Proposal: Clir Pallett;
That the Clerk makes known the Council’s comments on the Planning application on
this Agenda to the Chief Planning Officer at Mid Suffolk District Council as appropriate.

Noted:

The following other Planning business;

11.1 To note the decision re the Appeal against the refusal of Planning Permission on land
at School Road for a Care Village

Proposal: Clir Barker;
That the 5 applicants for grant aid from external charitable bodies, as scheduled, be
each granted £175.

Seconded Clir Brown

Proposal carried

Resolved:

That Heather Heelis Dip HE Local Policy FILCM, of Heelis & Lodge, be
contracted to conduct an Internal Audit on this Council’s adequacy of systems
of control in accordance with the requirements of the Audit & Accounts
Regulations 2015 and the guidance and instruction in the Practitioners’ Guide
2025.

Noted:
The authorised payments made and income received as per Appendices B and C.

Resolved:
That proposed payments, scheduled as Appendix D, be authorised.

Noted:
The Balances as per Appendix E and the Chairman’s confirmation that the relevant bank
statements and computer report verify the published figures.



25.10.17

25.10.18

25.10.19

25.10.20

Noted:
That when public comment or questions on matters relevant to Council business were invited
none was forthcoming.

Noted:

The following other Council business from Councillors or the Clerk for information, to be

noted, or for inclusion on a future agenda;

18.1 The Clerk outlined the current RoW improvement programme currently being
undertaken in partnership with SCC and confirmed that the work was scheduled to be
completed in November.

18.2  ClIr Mansell confirmed that Clir Mellen had attended on site with SCC officers to
specify improvements needed for the completion of the recent RoW creation
programme adjacent to the railway line involving FP’s 12, 13 & 24.

Noted:
To note that the next Meeting of Council was scheduled for Monday 17" November 2025,
beginning at 7.30 p.m. at Blackbourne.

Noted:
That the meeting closed at 8.06pm.



